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Many thanks to this week’s

Sponsor 



Privacy 

• The information presented and discussed in the seminar is not 
intended as legal advice or an opinion on the merits or 
questions raised by a participant, and is only intended for 
educational purposes. 

• Due to the nature of information protected under the Personal 
Information Protection Act, and the confidentiality of each 
participant and their strata corporation,  answers to strata 
corporation specific questions cannot be given during the 
seminar. 

• Participants are advised to seek legal counsel independently 
regarding the specific nature of a bylaw, bylaw enforcement, 
interpretation of legislation, or matters relating to contractual 
relationships. 

• Participants are requested to respect the privacy of those 
persons attending and participating in  the seminars. 



Houston, we have a problem!

• Strata’s typically discover problems through following:

– Catastrophic failures (ex. pipe bursts)

– Unexpected occurrences (fires, floods, accidents)

– Owner complaints

– Asset management investigations:

• Depreciation reports

• Warranty reports

• Condition assessment reports 

• When these occur, strata’s must decide how to 

proceed
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The duty to repair and maintain

• Strata is responsible for managing and maintaining the 

common property and common assets of the strata 

corporation for the benefit of the owners (s. 3).

• Strata must repair and maintain common property and 

common assets (s. 72(1)). 

• Strata may, by bylaw, take responsibility for the repair 

and maintenance of specified portions of a strata lot (s. 

72(3). 
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Managing procurement costs

• Construction pricing has multiple variables:

– Contractor availability 

– Risks of the construction (rot repairs) 

– Geography (location of the building) 

– Season: Weather conditions and construction 

feasibility  

– Timing: How much notice you give contractors

– Competition amongst contractors 

– Supply and demand of product and materials
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Deciding how to proceed

• Request for quotes v. formal tender

• Request for quotes: 

– Simpler

– May not get lowest price

• Formal tender: 

– May get lowest price

– More complicated

– Greater risk of being sued
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Contracting: The basics 

• When a contractor or consultant is engaged to 

provide work or services, whether verbally or in 

writing, a contract of some form exists.

• The contract will bind the parties to a specific, 

general, or discretionary scope of work.

• A written agreement is recommended for all 

contracts in respect of goods or services. 

• Written agreements help to protect the Strata, 

and ensure  there is a clear understanding as to 

each parties rights and responsibilities.
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Protecting our liabilities (1)

• No contract is too small for a written agreement 

• Contracts may be confirmed in the form of: 

– an industry contract ( ex. CCDC ) where there is a 

certifying consultant overseeing the scope of work

– a general contract agreeing to terms and conditions 

– an email or approved quote that confirms the scope of 

work, deliverables and the costs

– An oral contract for good or services
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Protecting our liabilities (2)

• Who bears the loss if contract lacks specificity? 

– The strata corporation as the client may ultimately be 

left with the losses or liabilities in the event a 

contractor fails to perform their scope of work and 

there is no written agreement defining the terms and 

conditions of the contract, 

– The corporation’s insurance provider is also exposed 

to loss in the event there are damages to the 

corporation such as a flood during plumbing repairs or 

fire during roof replacement.
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Protecting our liabilities (3)

• Who bears the loss if contract lacks specificity? 

– If the strata has not entered into a properly written 

agreement and screened a contractor to confirm they 

have liability insurance, the strata’s insurance 

provider will not be able to subrogate

– This has occurred and the strata was unable to obtain 

insurance for the next year 

– Failure to insist on a written contract and proof of 

liability insurance may affect the strata’s ability to 

renew its property insurance
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Get your contract in writing

• Signed quotes or oral agreements can still be contracts, 

but they are not good contracts

• Contracts need to address numerous issues:

– What work is being done?

– How much will the parties be paid?

– How do you deal with unexpected conditions?

– What happens if something goes wrong?

– Will you have the benefit of a warranty?
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Basic Contract Requirements (1)

• Parties to the contract

• Scope of work

– Description of work

– Drawings and Specifications

– Manufacturer’s specifications and industry standards

• Pricing

– Fixed price

– Time and materials

– Hybrid models

• Permits

• Site supervision

• Qualifications of workers
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Basic Contract Requirements (2)

• Construction schedule

• Site clean-up

• Hours of work

• Payment schedule

• Holdbacks (for contracts worth $100,000+)

• Indemnities and warranties

• Liability insurance

• WorkSafe Status 

• WCB

• Maintenance manuals, as-built drawings
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Tendering

• A process whereby a professional (architect or engineer) prepares  

formal tender package and solicits bids from prospective contractors 

on behalf of a strata.

• Tendering is more frequently used for large projects.

• Can result in significant cost savings, but also comes with certain 

legal risks.

• Disgruntled bidders can bring a claim

– Failure to advise of a material clause

– Failure to follow tender documents
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Prevent Conflicts of Interest 

• For any construction or service agreements 

confirm that no council member has a direct or 

indirect relationship with any of the proposed 

contractors.  

• If a relationship exists the contractor may still 

qualify to perform the services; however, the 

council member is required to recuse 

themselves from the decisions making process 
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5 Examples of Contract Procurement 

• Gutter Cleaning 

• HVAC Service Contract (Heating/Ventilation)

• Elevator Service Contract 

• Purchase and installation of a new boiler 

• Major Construction (roofing or building envelope renewal 

for balconies or complete scope) 
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Gutter cleaning 

• What could possibly go wrong? 

– Accident / injury 

– Damage to property/roofing  

– Failure to complete the scope 

– Frequency of cleaning 

– Cost 
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HVAC service contracts (heating/ventilation)

• What could possibly go wrong? 

– Accident / injury 

– Damage to property

– Failure to complete the scope

– Performance/Monthly/Quarterly Services 

– What materials are included? 

– Description of the service performed

– Reporting and billing. How do you confirm the 

work being completed?  
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Elevator service contracts

• What could possibly go wrong? 

– Accident / injury 

– Damage to property

– Failure to complete the scope

– Performance/Monthly/Quarterly Services 

– What materials and services are included? 

– Reporting and billing. How do you confirm the work completed?

– Cost, details of emergency response  

– After hours call times, cost and rate 

– Limitations on servicing or proprietary materials 

– Detailed scope of work: who is setting this? Consultant ? 

– Punitive termination clauses
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Major Construction Projects (roof, decks, 

building envelope, re-piping etc…) (1)

• For major construction, an independent consultant or 

technician is hired to act on your behalf and protect your 

interest. Their role:

– Set the scope of work for the construction

– Create the specifications and oversea bidding process 

– Supervise the construction to confirm the contracted 

services and products meet the design and installation 

specifications 

– Meet local government permit requirements 

– Approve payment schedules 

– Sign off on substantial completion 
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Major Construction Projects (roof, decks, 

building envelope, re-piping etc…) (2)

• The benefits of professional (engineering/architectural) 

oversight:

– Predictable cost and competitive rates for service 

– A professional to assist in resolving owner-contractor 

disputes

– A third party inspection that confirms the completion 

of the project to satisfactory standards 

– A completed project (hopefully) without defects 

– Some level of guarantees and warranties 

– Another party to blame (sue) if things go wrong
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Questions?

• Please submit your questions through the Q&A portal

• This webinar will be posted to the CHOA web site and 

accessible through our You tube channel 

• Please feel free to share this video and the resources 

with your council and fellow owners 

• Additional questions: please email  info@choa.bc.ca
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Thank you
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1.877.353.2462 
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